CrtY OF ORLANDO

MEMORANDUM

DATE: February 6, 2013

TO: News Media, Downtown Orlando Residents,
Business Owners and Churches

FROM: Transportation Engineering Division

SUBJECT:  Street Closures

LOCATION: See Attached Map

Please see the attached map to view which streets may be temporarily closed on Saturday,

February 23 from 7:30 AM until 9:00 AM. This is so the Edgewater High School Eagle Flight
5K Fun Run event may take place.

Please make this information available to your staff and to the public and advise them to exercise
extreme caution in this area during the event.

If you need additional information regarding this event, please contact Freda Vick, of the Orlando
Police Department’s Special Operations Division, phone 407 246-2442. If you have any questions
regarding street closure(s), contact Patty Little of the Transportation Engineering Division, at 407
246-3246.

Sincerely,
OIIR AN

W. Scott Walker
Traffic Control Manager

TRANSPORTATION ENGINEERING DIVISION
City HALL « PO B0Xx 4990 ¢ ORLANDO, FLORIDA 32802-4990
PHONE 246-2281 « FAX 246-2892 « http://www.cityoforlando.net
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